



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 2AM-DOH1323: Spill Contingency Plan and Hazardous Materials Management Plan

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Nov 27, 2015 at 2:53 PM

FYI, should be uploaded into the 3) Technical and then 1) General folder of the 2AM-DOH1323

Thanks
sonia

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Sharleen Hamm** <sharleen.hamm@tmacresources.com>

Date: Fri, Nov 27, 2015 at 2:51 PM

Subject: 2AM-DOH1323: Spill Contingency Plan and Hazardous Materials Management Plan

To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: John Roberts <john.roberts@tmacresources.com>, Katsky Venter <katsky.venter@tmacresources.com>

Hi Sonia,

Further to our conversation earlier this week I can advise that TMAC plans to submit revised versions of the Spill Contingency Plan (SCP) and the Hazardous Materials Management Plan (HMMP) prior to the start of Doris Operations.

The SCP currently in place was originally designed to support Construction and then updated to reflect Care and Maintenance, while retaining construction-related content. Accordingly, TMAC views the current SCP sufficient for the current phase of site activity, being Construction. The upcoming revision to the Plan, scheduled for submission with the Annual Report, is planned to be suitable for Operations.

Similarly, the HMMP currently in place was originally designed to support Construction and then updated to reflect Care and Maintenance, while also retaining construction-related content; TMAC views the current HMMP also sufficient for the current phase of site activity, being Construction. The upcoming revision to the Plan is scheduled for submission by June 1, 2016, which is 3 months prior to the arrival of Operations-related hazardous materials on site via 2016 sealift.

Call to discuss further as needed,
Sharleen

Sharleen Hamm
[604.996.1110](tel:604.996.1110)